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	MINISTRY FOR THE ENVIRONMENT, 
CLIMATE CHANGE AND PLANNING 



	






Clarifications
	Tender:
	ERDF.05.0121 – Tender 027
Tender for the Manufacture, Supply, Delivery and Installation of Fiberglass Watertanks, Galvanized Steel Platform and Vinyl Collapsible Tank as part of ERDF Project ERDF.05.121 – Wildlife Rehabilitation Centre

	
	

	No
	Clarification

	Q 1
	Query
Reference is made of the galvanized grating. Did you consider the option for fiberglass structure and gradings? it will be more expensive but definitely much better in this kind of environment, reducing drastically the maintenance.

	
	Answer
The Contracting Authority is not going to, indeed cannot, consider any change to the technical specifications. Bidders are invited to tender for the technical specifications as per tender document.

	Q2
	Query
We have a technical concern with regards to the tanks dia 2m, our standard ranges are either 1.8 dia or 2.1 dia. would any of these dimensions be acceptable? if yes please advise which dia is accepted?

	
	Answer
The Contracting Authority will accept minor deviances from the dimensions in the tender document within the range of + 10cm to – 5cm.

	Q3
	Query
Could you please confirm that as a tank structure only the connections are required and no further plumbing or sensors needs to be acquired as part of the package? 

	
	Answer
Bidders are to quote for the requirements as spelled out in the tender document/s.

	Q4
	Query
The tender specified that the platform railings and underlying structure is to be manufactured from steel, we would like to know if GRP considered?

	
	Answer
The Contracting Authority is not going to, indeed cannot, consider any change to the technical specifications. Bidders are invited to tender for the technical specifications as per tender document.

	
	No More Queries so far

	
	



	Deadline for request for any additional information from the NGO
Clarification requests should be addressed to: info@naturetrustmalta.org
	Wednesday 23rd December 2020
	12:00 hrs
(noon)

	Last date on which additional information can be issued by the NGO
	Monday 28th December 2020
	12:00 hrs
(noon)
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